City Clerk’s Division

Memo

To: Mayor and Vice Mayor

From: Melissa Crowder, City Clerk
CC: D. Wilson, C. Safriet, M. Lindley
Date: March 21, 2024

Re: Correspondence — General Public Comment

Attached please find General Public Comment correspondence for today’s Finance
and Budget Subcommittee meeting.



From: Myra Friedman

To: Melissa Crowder
Subject: a comment for the budget meeting tonight
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2024 1:29:46 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source
of this email and know the content is safe.

good evening,

while, I’'m not very knowledgeable about budgets, I do know that at the last city council meeting on Monday, March
18, councilmember Meister let us all know that our city is losing money (somewhere around $13,000 best case
scenario, to over $53,000 dollars worst case scenario ) per year to the scooter companies by providing services,
which we should not have to pay for. Why are we throwing good money after bad and continuing to lose money on
a program that the scooter companies are making a great deal of money on?

also, I would like to see more money spent on basic items like street and sidewalk repair and safety rather than
vanity projects like the $18 million one that is proposed for San Vicente Blvd. in front of the library and West
Hollywood Park.

thank you,

mikie friedman

Sent from my iPad
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